

ELS Board Meeting: August 21, 2014, 10:00 am.

Announcements (from Agenda)

- La Plazita volunteer event and tabling at orientation were both high-energy and successful events. Tabling at orientation drew 20 interested 1Ls, and that's got to be a record. Let's keep it going, and keep ELS cool!
- Reminder: student organization officer training has been scheduled for Monday, August 24th at noon in 2404, with 2015-2016 rechartering to follow. All officers should attend, and bring laptops.

10:02 start, Anne, Alex, Sarah present

Old business

Old minutes approved by Prof. Villa, submitted, online at <https://lobolaw.unm.edu/students/orgs/els/>

This Thurs., Business Law Society and Earth Justice events: BLS: Kristin indicate we don't need to do much (?)

- Upcoming events (BLS mixer, EarthJustice event and ELS general meeting) prompts discussion about funding)
- EarthJustice talk (Tim Preso): brown bag, Anne took Curtis' position (re: budget): Aug. 20, \$313
- Follow up with Stevie about Brown bag event – Alex: potentially could potentially do money for lunch at ELS meeting, if we're OK to let him do a Themis spiel.

Budget: Anne floats idea of doing a budget? Money from SBA?

- Alex: water bottles could be a good money maker – Alex will reach out to Lila
- Alex: asks if we can count on RMMLF funding? Anne: need to reach out to Ritchie – Alex will ask.
- Alex: mixer – plan on \$700 (catering) + alcohol (more economic on things like cheese platters?) – Alex will reach out to Stefanie (re: BBQ?)

Mixer: Alex – professionals give 1-2 min. spiel; start reaching out (also, do a formal invitation process – mid September)

Rafting trip

- Alex: 1L has river floating connection (Cara); she offered, Anne will follow up.

Collaborations

- Anne will follow up with NALSA for speaker/panel. Colin follow up with Anne re: co-sponsor talk (Navajo group "Journey for Existence"...timely given Animas River spill invite for talk

- Federalist Society: Bryan talking with Daniel (2L), will get back to Bryan after Fed. Society's first meeting – idea: fracking panel? Anne notes last year's special NRJ issue on fracking.
- MALSA: Milagro Beanfield War, proposed date (Oct. 1), movie at 6, dinner 5:30 (s.t. MALSA agreement)
- Alex: proposed SSDP participation in ELS hike

General meeting

- Anne will make flyer (Sarah will order food)
- TENTATIVE agenda: get idea [name change? 1L rep?] out in first meeting, vote on second meeting (Bryan will raise issue) – Secretary note: *I can't remember exactly what the exact details/context of this was*
- Alex or Anne will prepare flyer for hike.

Final points

- Alex: will follow up with Stevie w.r.t. brown bag (\$50) – maybe just providing drinks (maybe, also recycling bin – be aware of! ...in general) → 10:27 Adjourn

{overleaf for board meeting agenda}

ELS Board Meeting Aug. 21, 2015 AGENDA

Announcements

We can pat ourselves on the back because the La Plazita volunteer event and tabling at orientation were both high-energy and successful events. Tabling at orientation drew 20 interested 1Ls, and that's got to be a record. Let's keep it going, and keep ELS cool!

Reminder: student organization officer training has been scheduled for **Monday, August 24th at noon in 2404**, with 2015-2016 rechartering to follow. All officers should attend, and bring laptops.

Old business

Check in about minutes process. Did the last ones get approved by Cliff Villa and posted to the Intranet? Any problems?

Partnerships and outreach:

- Bryan will follow up with the Federalist Society.
- Anne will make contact with NALSA.
- Alex will find out the current leadership of SALDF and reach out to them.
- **New opportunity – we said we would partner with MALSA to show the Milagro Beanfield War.**

General meeting is at **12 p.m. Wednesday, Sept. 2** in room 2403.

- Room 2403 reserved.
- Anne will make a flyer.
- **Can Sarah order the food?**
- Initial agenda:
 - Introductions
 - Take nominations for a 1L Rep, set up an online vote (?)
 - Vote on a name change, or at least nominate new names
 - Announce the group hike and career mixer

Upcoming events:

- Group hike **Saturday, Sept. 12**
- Career mixer, **5 p.m. Thursday, Oct. 22**

New business?

Approved.
Prof. Villa 9/10/15